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Ruth Nettles

From: Notarnicola, Pat [PNotarnicola@ouc.com)]

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 2:29 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Browder, Chris; Halley, Randy; Gross, Tom

Subject: Notice of Service of QOUC's Rebuttal Witness List for Pre-Hearing Statement

Attachments: NoticeofServiceofOUC'sRebuttalWitnessListforPre-HearingStatement.pdf

Attachments: 080412-EG Notice Of Service
Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for the electronic filing:

W. Christopher Browder
Office of General Counset
Orlando Utilities Commission
100 W. Anderson Street
Orlando, Florida 32801
(407)423-9114
cbrowder@aotic.com

b. Docket No. 080412-EG
In Re: Commission review of Numeric Conservation Goats (Orlando Utilities Comemission)
c. Document being filed on behalf of Orlando Utilities Commission

d. there is a total of 4 pages

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Orlando Utilities Commission's Notice of Service of Rebuttal Witness List for Pre-
Hearing Statement '

s/ W. Christopher Browder

<<NoticeofServiceofOUC'sRebuttalWitnessListforPre-HearingStatement.pdf>>

Pat Notarnicola

Legal Assistant to

W. Christopher Browder
Orlando Utilities Commission
Reliable Plaza

100 West Anderson Street

Orlando, FL 32801 , 7 8 .
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Phone: 407-423-9114
Fax: 407-236-9639
Email: pnotarnicola@ouc.com

DISCLAIMER:

Florida has a very broad public records law. As o result, any written communication created or received by Orlande Utillties Commisston officials and
employees will be made available to the pubtic and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email addresses are public
records. If you do not want your email address released in response to & public records reguest, do not send electronic mail to this office. Instead,
contact our office by phane or in writing.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Commission review of Numeric
Conservation Goals (Orlando Utilities DOCKET NO. 080412-EG

Commission).
FILED: July 31, 2009

ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION’S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF QRLANDO

UTILITIES COMMISSION REBUTTAL WITNESS LIST FOR PRE-HEARING
STATEMENT

Orlando Utilities Commission has this 31* day of July, 2009 furnished by
electronic and U.S. Mail to Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney, Florida Public
Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, its
Rebuttal Witness List for Pre-Hearing Statement.

Respectfully submitted,

W. CHRISTOPHER BROWDER
Office of General Counsel
Orlando Utilities Commission
100 W. Anderson Street

Orlando, FL. 32802
(407) 236-9698
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been provided
by U.S. Mail and E-mail, this 31 day of July, 2009 to the following persons:

Katherine Fleming, Esq. Erik L. Sayler, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 Tatlahassee, Florida 32399-0850

keflemin@psc.state.fl.us esayler@psc.state.fl.us

Roy C. Young, Esq. J.R. Kelly, Esq.

Tasha O, Buford, Esq. Stephen Burgess, Esq.

Young vanAssenderp, P.A. Office of Public Counsel

225 South Adams Street, Suijte 200 111 West Madison Street, room 8§12

Tallahassee, FL. 32301 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
oun law.net burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us

Wade Litchfield, Esq. Paul Lewis, Jr.

Florida Power & Light Co. Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 106 East College Avenue, Suite 800

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Tallahassee, Fla. 32301-7740

wade_litchfield@fpl.com paul Jewisjr@pgnmail.com

John T. Burnett,. Esq. Paula K. Brown

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC TECO

P.O. Box 14042 Regulatory Affairs

St. Petersburg, Fla. 33733-4042 P.O.Box 111

john.burnett@pgnmail.com Tampa, Florida 33601-01 11

Regdept@tecoenergy.com

Susan D. Ritenour John T. English

Gulf Power Company Florida Public Utilities Co

Qne Energy Place P.O. Box 3395

Pensacola, Fla. 32520-0780 West Palm Beach, Fla. 33402-3395

sdriteno@southemnco.com jenglishi@fpuc.com

Norman H. Horton, Jr. Esq. Susan F. Clark, Esq.

Messer, Caparello & Self, PA Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA

P.O. Box 15579 301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200

Tallahassee, Fla. 32317 Tallahassee, Florida 32301

nhorton@lawfla.com sclark@radeylaw.com




Steven R. Griffin, Esq.
Beggs & Lane Law Firm
501 Commendencia Street
Pensacofa, Fla. 32302
strg@beggslane.com

James D. Beasley, Esq.
Lee L. Willis, Esq.

Ausley Law Firm

P.C. Box 391

Tallahassee, Florida 32302
jbeasley@ausley.com

Suzanne Brownless, Esq.
Suzanne Brownless, P.A.

1975 Buford Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32309
suzannebrownless@comcast.net

Teala A. Milton

V.P., Government Relations

21 West Church Street, Tower 16
Jacksonville, Florida 32202-3158
miltta@jea.com

Jeff Curry

Lakeland Electric Utility Company -
501 East Lemon Sireet

Lakeland, Florida 33801

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr.
Williams & Jacobs, ELC
1720 8. Gadsden St., MS 14
Suite 201

jeff.curry@lakelandelectric.com Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Ljacobs50@comeast.net

Jeremy Susac Bob Krasowski

Florida Energy and Climate Commission 1086 Michigan Avenue

c/o Governor’s Energy Office Naples, FL. 34103

600 South Calhoun Street, Suite 251
Tallahassee, Florida 23299-0001

Jerem}:.susac@EQG.mﬁlorida.com

MInimushomines(@aol.com

Richard F. Spelman, President
GDS Associates, Inc.

- 1850 Parkway Place, Suite 800
Marietta, GA 30067

Michael Ting

Principal Consultant

Itron, Inc.

Consulting and Analysis Services
1111 Broadway, Suite 1800
Qakland, CA 94607

Michael. Ting(@itron.com

John W. McWhirter, Ir.
P.O. Box 3350
Tampa, Florida 33601-3350

jmowhirter@mac-law.com

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Vicki Gordon Keufiman

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
jmovie@kagmlaw.com




Charl es A. Guyton

Squire, Sanders & Dempsey, LLP
215 South Monroe Street

Suite 601

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

cguyton(@ssd.com

Jessica A, Cano

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL. 33408
Jessica.cano l.com

By: MV

W. CRRISTOPHER BROWDER




